
 
January 29, 2014  

 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:   Marissa G. Bailey, Director 

Division of Fuel Cycle Safety 
  and Safeguards 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
  and Safeguards 

 
THRU:    James W. Andersen, Deputy Director  /RA/ 
    Division of Fuel Cycle Safety 

  and Safeguards, 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
  and Safeguards 
 

FROM:    Matt Bartlett, Project Manager  /RA/ 
Conversion, Deconversion  
  and MOX Branch 
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety 
  and Safeguards 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety  
  and Safeguards 

 
SUBJECT:  SUMMARY OF JANUARY 2014 QUARTERLY PUBLIC MEETING 

TO DISCUSS CUMULATIVE EFFECTS OF REGULATION ON 
FUEL CYCLE FACILITIES 
 
 

The staff of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) met with the fuel cycle 

industry and Nuclear Energy Institute representatives in a Category 2 public meeting on  

January 14, 2014.  The purpose of this meeting was to discuss the drivers, status, flexibility, and 

path forward for regulatory activities impacting fuel cycle facilities.  The NRC staff provided an 

updated Gantt chart summarizing the ongoing regulatory activities, projected dates for public 

meetings, and comment periods, see the meeting handout enclosed.  Additionally, participants 

discussed ranking the various regulatory activities in importance to help focus resources.  Action 
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items from this meeting are identified in the enclosure 1 meeting summary.  No regulatory 

decisions or commitments were made during the meeting. 

 
Enclosures: 
1.  Meeting Summary 
2.  Attendance List 
3.  Meeting Handout 
 
cc w/enclosures: 
Janet Schlueter 
Andrew Mauer 
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